
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Purchasing Department 

113 Mable T. Willis Blvd. 

Walterboro, SC 29488 

843.782.0504 

 

 
 
 

BID: CTC-20 
2021 DIRT ROAD ROCKING PROJECT 

 

 Due: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 @ 11:00am 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
Dated: March 23, 2021 

 
 

The following questions have been submitted for clarification: 
 

1) Can the contract time be extended to 180 days? Answer: Yes, the contract completion date is 

hereby changed to 180 days from NTP. 
  

2) Is SAM registration required? Answer: NO 
 

3) There appears to be a discrepancy in the pipe amount listed on the bid tab verses the strip 

maps. Does the bid schedule quantity take precedence over the maps? Answer: Yes, all 

quantities are estimates. Use the quantity on the bid schedule. 
 

4) The solicitation package indicates that 45,470 tons of rock is needed. Is this the correct 

calculated quantity for this project? Answer: Yes, all quantities are estimates. Use the quantity 

on the bid schedule. 
 

5) Is there a set budget available on this project? Answer: NO 
 

6) Is there a pre-bid meeting for this project? Answer: NO 
 

7) Will testing be required? Answer: NO 
 

8) Some of the roads are wider than the stone that will be placed. Who will determine where 

the stone is placed? Answer: The County Engineer will determine the stone location, but in 

most all circumstances the existing centerlines of the roadways will remain. 
 

9) Is it the intent of the project for the base to be rolled and wet if needed? Answer: YES 
 

10) For the GABC, will FLBC (limestone base) be acceptable? Answer: Yes, although granite or 

crushed concrete is preferred. 


